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Matilda Sanders V50 DR - D033 -Co Y-

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 2:19 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann; Nancy Pruitt

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ADMINISTRATI VE

Date and Time: 1/8/2008 2:18:00 PM

Docket Number: 070370-TL

Filename / Path: 070370co.hfm.doc DOCUMENT NO DATE

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 0554067 01/0L 03~
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Thanks,

js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Fiorida Public Service Commission

25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard l
Tallahassee, FLL. 38399 O
850-13-6754

|




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070370

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .y A]sl?n-:n
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (07p) greg. follensbee@att.com No

Printed on £/9/2008 at 10:19 AM
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Matilda Sanders (PSC:OL'? -0 7;3_6 - PHA - 7L

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 1:41 PM i .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann » CLK - COR RESPONDBNCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted b AdmmistratweD Parties E 0

Date and Time: 12/10/2007 1:40:00 PM DOCUMENTNO.___85540-0
Docket Number: 070370-TL DlS'l'RIBUTlON

Filename / Path: 070370paa.hfm.doc by

a PAA ORDER GRANTING WAIVER OF THE BILLING REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-4.110(5)(C), FAC has been moved to
GC Orders for issuance today

thanks,

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission \ / O /
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard ‘
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

850-13-6754
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Matilda Sanders

Jackie Schindler

From:
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 12:53 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
7/20/2007 12:51:00 PM }//

Date and Time:

Docket Number: 070370-TL
Filename / Path: amending petition.or.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Type:

An ORDER GRANTING LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED PETITION FOR WAIVER OF RULE 25-4.110(5)(c), FAC has been
SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed order should come to you on our 1:30 run.

Thanks,

]S

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399 =
850-13-6754 o &
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STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Pablic Sertive Commizsion

June 12, 2007

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 070370-TP

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.110(5)(c), F.A.C.

regarding requirement of local exchange companies to list items for which nonpayment will result in

disconnection of customer's basic local service, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T

Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast, which was filed in this office on June 8, 2007, and assigned the

above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

05540 JuL-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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requirement of Tocal exchange companies to Vist items for
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